GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW
16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10603

914-949-2169

August 17, 1988

Hon. Mario M. Cuomo

Governor of the State of New York
The Capitol,

Albany, New York 12224

Re: District Attorney Robert Morganthau

Honorable Sir:

la. In addition to the material mailed to Your
Excellency dated August 15, 1988, yesterday's review of the
County Clerk's file in New York County reveals that no Business
Corporation Law §1207 Statement, which must be filed on or before
February 1 of each year, has been filed by Lee Feltman, Esq., the
court-appointed receiver for Puccini Clothes, Ltd., or by anyone

else, 1n 1987 or 1988.

B By law, a copy of such filing must also be served
upon the Attorney General, and consequently he and his office are
aware of this mandated omission.

2 The Attorney General and Mr. Morganthau know that
such verified §1207 Statement for Puccini Clothes, Ltd. can
never be properly and truthfully filed, since the mandatory
Tisting of "assets" would reveal the massive larceny of judiclal
trust assets which took place. Neither the Attorney General nor
Mr. Morganthau, as part of a corrupt racketeering consplracy,
will prosecute or bring this matter to the attention of the grand

JTULY

3 If Your Excellency would simply request the files
of the Attorney General, Mr. Morganthau, the Office oL Court
Administration, and Administrative Judge Xavier C. Riccobono,
with respect to this judicial receivership, you will find a
corrupt racketeering enterprise in existence (Penal Law Article
460), with respect to Puccini and other similarly situated

judicial trusts.

4. In this state, Mr. Governor, the guestion is Quis
Custodiet Ipsos Custodes?

Most Respectfully,

GEORGE SASSOWER

cc: District Attorney Robert Morganthau (personal attention)
Attorney General Robert Abrams (personal attention)
The Media




